
From: Stephen Bull [mailto:Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au]  
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 2:21 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C 
Cc: Natalie Dabarera; carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au 
Subject: AM2017/57 application for confidentiality order - review of Restaurants Award 
2010 
 
The Associate 
Commissioner Lee 
 
Dear Associate 
 
We note the application made on 5 October 2018 by the Restaurant and Catering 
Association for confidentiality order concerning witnesses it proposes to rely on in the review 
of the above modern award. 
 
We note our submission filed on 16 October 2018. 
 
We understand the application will be determined in chambers by Commissioner Lee. We do 
not resile from our consent to the matter being dealt with in this way. 
 
If it is intended that the decision concerning this matter is one made by the Full Bench 
conducting the review of this modern award, we would request a hearing prior to the 
determination of the matter. Any hearing would be relatively brief and would take no more 
than an hour. 
 
Thank you  
 
Stephen Bull 
Industrial Coordinator/Legal Practitioner 
National Office United Voice 
303 Cleveland Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 
Ph. (02) 8204 3050 | Mobile: 0412 199 787 
Facsimile: (02) 9281 4480 | Email:stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 
 
The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, and may also be subject 
to legal professional privilege and is intended only for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified 
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify Stephen Bull or the United 
Voice National Office immediately by return e-mail, delete this message and destroy 
any copies. Legal professional privilege is asserted in all applicable communications. 
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